

VILLAGE OF SOUTH BEND

Trustees Meeting

July 3, 2024

The Village Board of Trustees met in regular session July 3, 2024 at 7:00 PM at the Village Hall. Board Members present were: Dale Love, Jenna Schambach, Amellia Coffin, and Acting Chairperson Valerie Pike, Absent .Chairperson Pete Klockner

The meeting notice was posted at Village Hall, Village website, and Post Office.

It was noted where the "Open Meetings Act Poster" is posted.

The minutes of the June meeting were read and approved with motion by J. Schambach, 2nd by A. Coffin, Vote all Aye.

Treasurer's report was read. Bills presented for the Road Fund \$104.54 OPPD (Street Lights). Bills presented for the General Fund \$33.54 OPPD (Town Hall Lights), \$50.00 Jenna Schambach (recycle trailer), \$20.00 Deb Cunningham (Administrative Fees), Salary Peter Klockner \$440.00, Valerie Pike \$290.00, Dale Love \$300.00, Jenna Schambach \$225.00, Amellia Coffin \$300.00. Bills presented for the Cemetery Fund \$450.00 Crimson Lawncare (mowing), Motion by A. Coffin to pay all bills 2nd by J. Schambach, Vote all Aye.

Building Permits: Jon Simon Lot 30/40 North Lake for Garage addition and Covered Porch, motion by D. Love to pass, 2nd by J. Schambach, vote all aye.

Inspections Conducted: No Report

Cemetery Board: Letters are still needing to be mailed, will also post at Village Hall and at Cemetery.

Town Hall/Library: No report

Old Business: Discussion on the Roads, still trying to find a grader to come in first before we apply and rock. Discussion on cleaning out the culverts and who is responsible for that, which is the homeowner if it is along their property. Discussion on having a volunteer day to clean out the ditches and work on the roads, clerk to check with insurance to see if people are covered if someone gets hurt.

Discussion on Recycle Trailer and getting it dumped more often. Jenna Schambach has offered to take over the recycle trailer from the Village and locate it at her home to man it.

New Business: Motion by D. Love to temporarily close all of Larch Street, North ½ Wyoming, and North ½ Nebraska at 6:00 p.m. on Saturday July 6th to prevent vehicles during the fireworks show, 2nd by J. Schambach, Vote all Aye.

Complaint was heard by landowners of wild animal nuisance coming from the old Depot at Kansas & Pine (Block 12 Lot 6). Motion by J. Schambach for clerk to contact landowner, 2nd by D. Love, Vote all Aye.

Correspondences: None

Next Regular Board Meeting Wednesday, August 7, 2024

Motion to adjourn by J. Schambach, 2nd by D. Love, Vote all Aye.